
From: 	 Welch Ron(SMO) , 
To: 	

i i 	ATF 	tATF); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Wade, Jill C (SMO) 
CC: 	

L._ 
Sarnacki, Jeffrey P. (ATF); McDermond, James E. (ATF); Burton, Faith (SMO) 

Sent: 	 8/15/2011 1:18:25 AM 
Subject: 	 RE: Texas Senator Questions Trafficking Investigation - Video - KPRC Houston 

Adding Faith. 

	Original Message 	 
From: L 	ATF 	 :(ATF) 
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 1:36 PM 
To: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Wade, Jill C (SMO) 
Cc: Sarnacki, Jeffrey P. (ATF); McDermond, James E. (ATF) 
Subject: FW: Texas Senator Questions Trafficking Investigation - Video - KPRC Houston 

Fyi. See below. I 
DP 	 iTrave a nice weeTferid. 

AT F 
http://www.click2houston.com/video/28842590/index.html  

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the 
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain 
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from 
being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail 
message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly 
prohibited. 

DP 
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